From: ry@moldcontrol.md <rv@moldcontrol.md>
Sent: joi, 18 iulie 2024 10:12

To: office.manager <office.manager@efs.md>
Subject: Re: Acte EFS EEE

Buna ziua.
Prin prezenta confirmam depunerea actelor necesare inregistrarii conform HG212/2018in Lista Producatorilor de

Echipamente Electrice si Electronice pentru Compania "Engineering Facility Solutions" SRL

Cu deosebita consideratie,
Ruslan Vahnovan
Director Executiv AP MOLDCONTROL
tel. +373 60282827
Digitally signed by Lesnic Andrei

Date: 2024.07.18 18:09:09 EEST
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On 16 Jul 2024, at 16:50, office.manager <office.manager@efs.md> wrote:

Buna ziua!

Atasat gasiti actele solicitate a companiei "Engineering Facility Solutions" SRL. Compania nu a avut importuri in anii 2020,
2021, 2022, 2023.

Va rugam sa ne confirmati receptionarea.

Va multumesc!

O zi frumoasd sd aveti!

Kind regards,

Office Manager Cristina,

ENGINEERING FACILITY SOLUTIONS SRL

1SO 9001:2015; 1SO 14001:2015; 1SO 45001:2018

9 Mesterul Manole Street, sec. Ciocana, Chisinau, MD-2044, Moldova

Mobile phone +373 7602 6396

Office phone +373 7862 2220

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for

the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged information.
Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive information for the intended recipient),
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and promptly delete all copies of this message and attachments from your
computer system.
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